
David Mooney - SITA AWT Facility, Kemps Creek, Modification 3 (Penrith Council Area) 

  

Dear David, 

OEH has review the proposed modification and given there will be no additional impacts to vegetation, 

additional ground disturbance or increases to flooding levels, OEH has no comment to make. 

Regards 

Susan 

Susan Harrison 

Senior Team Leader Planning, Greater Sydney 

Regional Operations Group 

Office of Environment and Heritage 

NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet 

PO Box 644 

Parramatta  NSW  2124 

T: 9995 6864 

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au  

From: David Mooney [mailto:David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2014 3:53 PM 
To: Rose Damien; CaRD Mailbox; Hogan Rob 

Subject: SITA AWT Facility, Kemps Creek, Modification 3 (Penrith Council Area) 

  

Hello Damien, Rob 
  
The Department has received a section 75W modification application and Environmental Assessment (EA) 
from SITA Australia Pty Ltd in respect of the existing AWT facility at 1725 Elizabeth Drive, Kemps Creek. 
  
The proposed modification involves a number of upgrades to the existing compost maturation pads. I have 

attached a copy of the EA for your perusal. 
  
The Department would like to invite your comments on the modification by Wednesday 22 January 

2014. 
  
Please feel welcome to telephone or email me if you have any questions. 
  
Regards 
  

From:    Susan Harrison <Susan.Harrison@environment.nsw.gov.au>
To:    "David Mooney (David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au)" <David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    10/01/2014 12:00 PM
Subject:   SITA AWT Facility, Kemps Creek, Modification 3 (Penrith Council Area)
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David Mooney | A/Team Leader 
Industry Projects | Department of Planning & Infrastructure 
23-33 Bridge Street SYDNEY 2000 | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY 2001 
t: 02 9228 2040 | f: 02 9228 6466 | e: david.mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 

you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 

Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. 
Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender 
expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Office of Environment and Heritage, 
NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 
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